Divisional Commander

Fire Service ‘A’ Division Headquarte;s

Xl Bethel Street,
COUNTY % COUNCIL Norwich, NR2 1NW.
Fire Service| ommue
Fax: (0603) 679090

Chief Fire Officer : B.E. Smith, M.I. Fire E. Znd July 1993
Your Ref : i Please ask for : Mr. Leeder
My Ref : PDL/HW/C/SN/9271 Extension : 679006
Dear Sir, '

The Building Regulations 1991
Premises: Wepps Farm
Address: Dickleburgh, Norfolk.
Application Wo: 93:5680

In reply to your recent letter concerning consultation which included plan
number 200/4(B).

- I confirm that the_ ﬂay in which Part .B has been complled with is considezed

satlsfactory.
Enclosed is one: copy of the plan marked with assoc1ated fire precautions.

The Means of Escape 4in case of fire for the. bulldlng has been assessed for a
pedium risk activity. However, should the building be’ used: for a higher risk
activity then the Means of Escape in case of fire arrvangéments may need to he
enhanced.

-

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Youns faitffully, —

SﬁREA FIRE SAFETY OFFI ER

South Norfolk District Council,
Building Control,

South Norfelk House,

Swan Lane,

Long Stratton,

Norwich.




